ROSS Linda * DEQ

From: YELLESETTY Leela

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 8:42 AM
To: SKORUPKA Michael; ULAM Abby
Subject: RE: October Archive Destruction

Approved! Just for future reference, there is a new form that makes it easier for me to add to the log. Linked here and
you can find it on the records Qnet page. Thanks!

From: SKORUPKA Michael <SKORUPKA.Michael@deg.state.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:46 AM

To: ULAM Abby <Ulam.Abby@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: October Archive Destruction

Approved thanks

From: ULAM Abby

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:32 AM

To: SKORUPKA Michael <SKORUPKA.Michael@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: October Archive Destruction

Michael,
| have attached the destruction authorization form for October 2019, please reply all with your approval.

Thank you,

AbLY Ulamy

Department of Environmental Quality/Vehicle Inspection Program
1240 SE 12t Ave

Portland, OR 97214

Fax: 971.673.1640

Ph: 971.673.1655



